Message Key: © Cyoserver

From: lan Gorst < je>
To: Kate Nutt

Addressed To: ]

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 20:01 GMT
FYL

Get Outlook for iOS<https://faka.ms/oOukef>

From: [ @50+ >~
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 6:14 pm
To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

Cc:Heln De La Cour S @sov-o>: I 0o+ >

Subject: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions

Good evening lan

Can you please review this letter (kindly drafted by Helen).

is also seeking confirmation

=

om_ on who this should be addressed to —

—
=
oY)
=
=
(2




Message Key: © Gyoserver

From: @gov.je>

To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov_je>

Cc: Helen De La Cour_@gov.je> _@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions

Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 14:57 GMT

| don' vecve S - oo I - .o I

Best, -

I
01534-
07797-

From: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 24 March 2022 14:49

@gov je>

o
Cc: Holn De La Cour NN @vov.-> I 0o+ >

Subject: Re: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions

Thanks
lan

Get Outlook for
10S<https://eur02 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=04%7C01%7C%7C69b99b2d195746687cd00
8da0da56fea%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164156ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637837301441436064 % 7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4w
LJAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl61k ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D %7 C3000&sdata=9MZ04sRzo6Hj0y6jyRox%2F TCPv6FCFIcI9LQUE8qQOQBk%3
D&reserved=0>

From: N @ o <<raito [ @0 jo>>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:45:19 PM
To: lan Gorst <lI.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:|. Gorst@gov .je>>

Cc: Helen De La Cour_@gov,je<mailt(_@gov,je»;_@gov.je<mailt(-@govje>>

Subject: FW: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions

an- st 1

—
015>
E—

From:
Sent: 23 March 2022 18:15
To: lan Gorst <lI.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:|. Gorst@gov .je>>

Cc: Helen De La Cour_@gov,je<mailt(_@gov,je»;_@gov.je<mailto-@govje>>

Subject: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions



Message Key: © Cyoserver

From: @gov.je>

To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov_je>

Cc: Helen De La Cour_@gov.je>,_@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions

Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 15:54 GMT

But that we could keep this under review in the event that further information came to light.

Best, -

I
01534-

From: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 24 March 2022 15:48

o N 0 >
Cc: Heln De La Cour SN @vov.o>: I 0o+ >

Subject: Re: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions

Thanks
lan

Get Outlook for

10S<https://eur02 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?urli=https%3A%2F %2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=04%7C01%7C%7C90911aa94dead402a16570
8da0dad9f7e%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164156ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637837336590376186% 7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4w
LJAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl61k ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D %7 C3000&sdata=6ogImRH5vUhrFdWaW%2FnSIx3kRwtJVQZCEhIDV 3jweew%
3D&reserved=0>

rrom: N < I -~

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 3:41:56 PM
To: lan Gorst <1.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:|. Gorst@gov je>>

Cc: Helen De La Cour_@gov,je<mailto_@gov,je»;_@gov,je<mailto-@govje>>

Subject: RE: Letter to Foreign Office - sanctions

Following response from_, | have removed_ name.

Best, -

01534-



Message Key: © Cyoserver
From: @gov.je>

To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov_je>

Cc: Tom Le Feuvre @gov.je>

Subject: FW: Confidential Draft Letter|

Date: Friday, April 01, 2022 13:04 BST

Attachments: image002_png (9 KB), image003.png (18.2 KB), Senator Gorst letter to FCDO re Sanctions 1 April.docx (149.8 KB)

Dear Minister

Please could you confirm your approval for this letter.

Kind regards

From I €0 o~
Sent: 01 April 2022 12:55

o I - -
Cc: Tom Le Feuvre_@gov.je>

Subject: Confidential Draft Letter to_
Importance: High

=

-
Please see attached letter, to be sent on MER's behalf if he is content -
This should be marked strictly confidential and emailed to

cc'ing the_ Kate and Tom please.

Thanks

Kind regards

01534-




Message Key:

From: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov_je>

To I - -

Cc: Tom Le Feuvr

Addressed To: - @gov j @gov.je
Subject: Re: Confidential Draft Letter to_
Date: Friday, April 01, 2022 13:16 BST

Attachments: image002.png (9 KB), image003.png (18.2 KB)

Please send this afternoon as a matter of urgency.

Many thanks,

lan

Get Outlook for iI0S<https://aka.ms/oOukef>

@gov.je>
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 1:04:07 PM
To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>
Cc: Tom Le Feuvre_@gov.je>
Subject: FW: Confidential Draft Letter to |||

Dear Minister

Please could you confirm your approval for this letter.

Kind regards

From N @0 o>
Sent: 01 April 2022 12:55

To [ <o <>
Cc: Tom Le Feuvre_@gov.je>

Subject: Confidential Draft Letter to |||
Importance: High

[Duplicate email removed]

@gov je>

@ Cryoserver



Message Key: © Gyoserver

From: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov_je>

To I - N o

ce: w>, Kate Nutt [l @oov ic>. I @ o o>, Tom Le

Addressed To:

Subject: Correspondence from Jersey's Minister for External Relations and Financial Services
Date: Friday, April 01, 2022 13:30 BST

Attachments: image001.png (18.2 KB), 2022.04.01 Minister ER&FS Jsy to_.pdf (208.7 KB)

Good Afternoon

Please see attached correspondence from Senator lan Gorst, Jersey's Minister for External Relations and Financial Services, addressed to-

Kind regards

Private Secretary
[cidiimage001.png@01D845CC.951F96F0]

End Of Message






